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May 16, 2017
The Honorable Felicia Marcus, Chair The Honorable Tam Doduc
Co-Hearing Officer Co-Hearing Officer
State Water Resources Control Board State Water Resources Control Board
P.O. Box 100 P.O. Box 100
Sacramento, CA 95812-0100 Sacramento, CA 95812-0100

Re: SDWA Parties’ Rebuttal Witness Chip Salmon
Dear Co-hearing officers Doduc and Marcus:

Pursuant to a stipulation circulated yesterday, the SDWA Parties (group 21) have agreed to
be ready to present its rebuttal case this Thursday and the SJTA Parties (Group 18) will be prepared
to present its case this Friday. As such, the SDWA Parties are planning to present Tom Burke on
Thursday. However, our other rebuttal witness, Chip Salmon, is not available Thursday. Mr.
Salmon is available this Friday and Tuesday and Wednesday of next week. Therefore, the SDWA
parties respectfully request the ability to present Mr. Salmon at a later date. As the hearing officers
may recall, Mr. Salmon’s Part 1 direct testimony was very short and there was no cross examination.
Mr. Salmon’s rebuttal testimony is also very short and minimal, if any, cross examination is
expected. Therefore, it should be easy to fit Mr. Salmon in Friday or next Tuesday or Wednesday if
this meets with the hearing officers’ approval.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request.

Very truly yours,

HARRIS, PERISHO & RUIZ
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S. Dean Ruiz, Esq.
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